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Policy Memorandum 30
ATSH-TPP 5 June 2018
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL COMPANIES IN 1-507TH

SUBJECT: Procedure for Airborne Course Walk-Ons

1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this policy letter is to inform all units of the 1-507" PI R's Airborne
Course walk-on procedures and to outline student accountability's role in the approval process.

2. In accordance with DoD Policy students are required to have a valid ATRRS reservation for the
class they are in-processing.

3. Exceptions to this guidance will be made on a case by case basis by the Battalion Commander or
Battalion Command Sergeant Major. The request for an exception must be made a minimum of 2 weeks
in advance.

4. Walk-on students will not be admitted into a BAC class if it exceeds 420 students due to safety
considerations and logistics. Priority for the class remains ATRRS reserved slots. The number of walk-on
seats available per class is dependent on the number of A TRRS reserved slots.

5. The priority for walk-on slots is:
a. Cadre assigned to the MCoE in a Paid Parachute Position
b. MCCC IN Graduates on order for an Airborne Assignment
c. BOLC Graduates on orders for an Airborne Assignment
d. Cadre award winners from within MCoE (includes drill sergeant of the cycle, instructor
of the quarter, etc.)
e. IBOLC graduates, who also graduated from Ranger (timeline may not be the immediate
week following Ranger)
f. Ranger graduates (starting the Monday following graduation)
g. Cadre assigned to the MCoE
h. All Others prioritized by the 507th Student Accountability Office on Day 1

6. The student operations NCOIC will inform the Battalion Commander or CSM if a soldier meeting
the priority requirements for a walk-on slot is turned away.

7. Point of contact at the Airborne School is the Student Accountability NCOIC at (706)-545-7667.
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